
From: Information Management Team
To:
Subject: RE: LGOIMA Request
Date: Wednesday, 25 August 2021 9:10:00 AM

Tēnā koe 
 
Request for Information – Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987
 
We refer to your official information request dated 17 August 2021 for information regarding
sales and purchase agreement of 
 
Hutt City Council does not have sales and purchase agreements, and we are unable to provide
sales notices as there are personal names on them. We recommend you refer to the
homes.co.nz website for information on property sale prices.
 
If you are after a Land Information Memorandum (LIM), please refer to this page on our website
which holds the information - http://www.huttcity.govt.nz/Services/lims/.
 
If there is anything further that you require please email us on
informationmanagementteam@huttcity.govt.nz.
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or
freephone 0800 802 602.
 
Nāku noa, nā
Hutt City Council
 
 
 

From: Information Management Team 
Sent: Tuesday, 17 August 2021 4:02 PM
To: 
Subject: RE: LGOIMA Request
 
 
Tēnā koe ,
 
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION - LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICIAL INFORMATION AND MEETINGS
ACT 1987: ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF REQUEST
 
I am writing to acknowledge receipt of your official information request dated 17 August 2021
for information regarding sales and purchase agreement of

 
We received your request on 17 August 2021. We will endeavour to respond to your request as
soon as possible and in any event no later than 20 working days after the day your request was
received. If we are unable to respond to your request by then, we will notify you of an extension
of that timeframe.



 
If any additional factors come to light which are relevant to your request, please do not hesitate
to contact us so that these can be taken into account.
 
Nāku noa, nā
 
Hutt City Council
 
From: contact mailbox 
Sent: Tuesday, 17 August 2021 2:16 PM
To: Information Management Team
Subject: LGOIMA Request
 
Name
Organisation
Address
Telephone
Mobile
Email
Response By By Mail
Information
requested

Hutt City council records of 

File upload
Urgency Reason Need for sales and purchase agreement for purchasing a home.
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